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Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:56 AM
To: Toh Jing Xuan
Cc: Keith Leo Chi Yung; Teng Wai Khan; PBSP; Finalization; Xin Yu  (LKK Auto)
Subject: Re: FINAL REPORT / SLX803G

Hi Jing Xuan, 
 
We will be advising our principal a cost of repair P/P $4,305.05 /- with 03 days of repair 

before GST, subject to their approval. 
 

 
Best Regards,  
Rasul | Assessor  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.  

 

From: Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg> 
Sent: Monday, 3 April 2023 9:28 pm 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Keith Leo Chi Yung <keith.leo.chiyung@simedarby.com.sg>; Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; PBSP 
<pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: FINAL REPORT / SLX803G  
  
Dear Rasul,  
  
Please assist to confirm COR. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best regard,  
  
Toh Jing Xuan (Ms) 
Bodyshop 
  
BMW 
Performance Motors 
  
DDI: +65 6319 0122 
FAX: +65 6474 3229 
Address : 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg  
  
www.bmw.com.sg  
  
Sime Darby Motors 
A member of the Sime Darby Group 
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From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 7:28 PM 
To: Finalization <finalization@lkkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <RASUL@LKKAUTO.COM>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Teng Wai Khan <teng.wai.khan@simedarby.com.sg>; Toh Jing Xuan <toh.jing.xuan@simedarby.com.sg> 
Subject: FINAL REPORT / SLX803G 
  
  
Dear Sirs  
  
We refer to the above and attached Final Report. 
  
Please assist to confirm COR as follows: 
  
Total Labour : 2,252.00  
Total Parts : 2,053.05  
Total Labour & Parts (before GST) : 4,305.05 
  
Thank you. 
  
Best regards, 
Cindy / HM / CT 
  
Bodyshop 
  
BMW 
Performance Motors Ltd 
  
DDI: +65 6319 0175 
FAX: +65 6479 4601 
Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941 
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg 
  
www.bmw.com.sg 
  
  
Sime Darby Motors 
A member of the Sime Darby Group 

 

  


